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From: Nicola Spencer on behalf of Planning.Responses

Sent: 06 February 2026 13:17

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: R/179/25/PL - SWS Planning response - DSA000051092

Attachments: DSA000050192 - GIS.pdf; DSA000051092 - Planning Consultation Response.pdf

PL- Consultation- Southern Water response 

 

Nicola Spencer 

Technical Support Manager  

Planning  Services 

 

T:  01903 737945 

E:  nicola.spencer@arun.gov.uk  

 

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 

www.arun.gov.uk 

 

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 

 

 

       

 

 
 

From: SouthernWater PlanningConsultations  

Sent: 06 February 2026 08:52 

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: R/179/25/PL - SWS Planning response - DSA000051092 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure 

the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening. 

 

Good morning, 

 

Please find attached Southern Waters’ response for this application. 

 

 

Yours faithfully,                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

  

Anne McFarlane 

Future Growth Planning 

Developer Services 

  

southernwater.co.uk 

  

  

  

  

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from copying, disclosing or distributing this e-mail or its contents (as it may be unlawful for you to do 

so) or taking any action in reliance on it.  

If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please delete it then advise the sender immediately.  

Without prejudice to the above prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of this e-mail or its contents, it is your responsibility to ensure 

that any onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect your or the onward recipients' systems 

or data. Please carry out such virus and other such checks as you consider appropriate. 

An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices  

This e-mail is issued by Southern Water Services Limited, company number 2366670, registered in England and having its registered office at 

Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, BN13 3NX, England.  
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In sending this e-mail the sender cannot be deemed to have specified authority and the contents of the e-mail will have no contractual effect unless 

(in either case) it is otherwise agreed between Southern Water Services Limited and the recipient. 


